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Bradley Gasawski

From: Cameron Curtis
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Bradley Gasawski; Jamey Ayling
Subject: FW: Hammer head Jay way

FYI 
 
Cameron Curtis, PE 
County Engineer 
Kittitas County Public Works 
(509) 962-7017 
 
From: Cameron Curtis  
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:58 PM 
To: 'chrisimmer islandchapel.net' <chrisimmer@islandchapel.net> 
Cc: Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: RE: Hammer head Jay way 
 
Chris, 
 
I think Option 2 is generally more reasonable, but I think both could work. My concern with option 1 is if the 
building or the driveway goes down in the wrong spot by even just a couple of feet, the turnaround can 
become non-conforming. Option one also comes with the added concern of fill over the edge of the cliff which 
would need to be considered as a part of this permit.  
 
This drawing is an acceptable level of effort for a non-engineered grading permit, and the only remaining 
items are a breakdown of your quantities (I know you’ve got encompass working on that) and confirmation 
from your neighbors that building the driveway/hammerhead partially onto their property is okay with them. 
I’ll communicate this to CDS and if they have further questions, they can follow up with you.  
 
Given the complexity of the project, it may be reasonable to try to schedule a sit down with both PW and CDS 
(maybe even WDFW if they’re up for it) so that we can go through this together and walk away all on the same 
page. Not a requirement, but it might be helpful.  
 
Cameron Curtis, PE 
County Engineer 
Kittitas County Public Works 
(509) 962-7017 
 
From: chrisimmer islandchapel.net <chrisimmer@islandchapel.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 7:16 PM 
To: Cameron Curtis <cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: Re: Hammer head Jay way 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 
content is safe. 

 

  
  

Here is version two with measurements. Thanks for the direction.  
Chris Immer 

From: chrisimmer islandchapel.net 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:55 PM 
To: Cameron Curtis <cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: Hammer head Jay way  
  
I thought I sent this but do not see in my sent so sending again. Let me know if this works for you? 
Thanks  
Chris Immer 
 

 
The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


